AGENDA

TO: Planning Board

FROM: Pamela O’Neill, Secretary
DATE: May 22, 2019

RE: Planning Board Meeting

Township of Brick Planning Board meetings are held at the Municipal Town hall, 401 Chambers
Bridge Road at 7pm.

1. Call meeting to order

2. Salute to the flag

3. Sunshine Law

4. Roll Call

5. Vouchers

6. Old Business Resolution:
PB-2810- Sandiloo Property LLC
Block 26 Lot 3

459 Route 35
Amended Minor Subdivision with Variance Approval

PB-2821-William Volk Jr. /244 Drum Point Road, LLC
Block 646 Lot 48

244 Drum Point Road

Minor Site Plan with Variance



7. New Business:

Street Vacation Ordinance:
Ordinance of the Township of Brick Vacating a portion of
The Right —Of-Way known as Iroquois Drive
Presented by Tara Paxton, Municipal Planner

PB-2823-2026 Route 88, LLC

Block 1029 Lot 20, 21, 22

2026 Route 88

Preliminary and Final Site Plan w/Variance

PB-2816-Osborn Sea Bay Condo Assoc.
Block 26 Lot 4

1-6 West Marion Street

Preliminary Site Plan w/Variance

8. Adjournment

The above is a tentative agenda and as such is subject to change.
Formal action may be taken.



